ITB 026-18/DZ
Title: Binks Pointe Pathway
Opening Date: November 7, 2018 10:00am
Addendum Date: October 26, 2018
ADDENDUM NO. TWO
PURPOSE: The purpose of this Addendum/NOTICE is to make changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and
clarifications to the (ITB) Invitation to Bid documents for the Binks Pointe Pathway. Bidder shall review the
Addendum/NOTICE work and requirements in detail and incorporate any effects the Addendum/NOTICE may have in
their proposal price.
1. The bid opening date and time has changed. Bid are due November 7, 2018 at 10:00am.
2. Question: Completion of what activities constitutes Substantial Completion. Similarly, completion of
what activities constitutes Final Completion.
Response: Substantial completion is achieved when construction is complete to the point where the pathway
can be opened for use and only minor punch list items remain. Final completion is when all punch list items are
complete and the Village accepts the project.
3. Question: What elevations were the two SPT borings taken from?
Response: Approximately elevation 17-18 NAVD or existing crown of the road elevation.
4. Question: Please confirm that any Contractor costs or delays encountered as a result of unforeseen utility
conflicts will be compensated by the Owner.
Response: Additional contractor cost and delays will be handled as prescribed by the contract documents.
5. Question: Please confirm that any Contractor costs or delays encountered as a result of obstructions will
be compensated by the Owner
Response: Additional contractor cost and delays will be handled as prescribed by the contract documents.
6. Question: As discussed at the Pre-Bid Meeting, please confirm that due to the significant lead time on the
pre-fabricated bridge the Owner will issue a delayed or phased NTP. We suggest that the NTP and
construction performance period be negotiated and mutually agreed upon and documented in the
Contractor’s Construction Schedule which would designate the NTP relative to the bridge’s delivery date.
Please confirm this will be acceptable.
Response: Agreed, an NTP will be provided in coordination with the availability of the pre-fabricated bridge
structure. The selected contractor shall coordinate closely with both the Village of Wellington and Bridge
manufacturer to ensure the timely delivery of the structure.
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7. Question: Contract Agreement Section 16, Paragraph #3 – What is the maximum dollar amount or
percentage of Contract that the Owner can claim for consequential damages? We ask that you please
consider removing the consequential damage language from the Contract.
Response: There is no maximum dollar amount or percentage. The language shall remain the same.
8. Question: Please clarify the limits of the staging area.
Response: A staging area will be provided along the west side of Flying Cow Road.
9. Question: What is the voltage of the overhead power lines around the site?
Response: There are multiple types of power lines within the construction area. Voltages of a particular line
must be coordinated with Florida Power and Light.
10. Question: Is the Owner aware of any non-811-member utilities in the area?
Response: The village has called 811 locates for design as well as contracted with WGI group to locate utilities
within the construction area. All found facilities are shown on the construction plans.
11. Question: Please clarify which (if any) pipes are to be desilted.
Response: No pipes are to be de-silted.
12. Question: Is strength testing of the bridge bolts required?
Response: Bolt certification is required prior to installation.
13. Question: Can a bid form be provided in MS Excel format?
Response: Yes, please see separate attachment for Excel document.
14. Question: Section 02210 indicates that excavated material can be used for backfill. Will testing of this
material be required to establish suitability?
Response: The CEI and City will perform a visual test once all unsuitable material has been removed from the
excavated material, however standard density tests will apply.
15. Question: Is the contractor required to provide a full QAQC program in accordance with FDOT
specifications?
Response: Yes.
16. Question: Is a Class V finish required for the bridge abutments?
Response: Class 5 coating should be placed on all exposed surfaces of the retaining wall.
17. Question: Section 455-5.1 indicates that predrilling is initially only allowed to a depth of 10’, but that is
not sufficient to get through the extremely hard layer of rock that is depicted in the soil borings. Will
predrilling be allowed to a depth sufficient to clear that layer?
Response: Yes.
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18. Question: Please provide the top and bottom elevations (in NAVD88) of the limestone layer for Borings
B-1 and B-2.
Response:
B-1
approximately 13.0 to 4.0 NAVD,
B-2
approximately 10.0 to 6.0 NAVD.
19. Question: Can any of the surrounding overhead power lines be de-energized during construction in order
to ensure compliance with OSHA regulations?
Response: Not that we are aware of.
20. Question: Will the Contractor be allowed to pre-auger, predrill, or pre-form holes through the existing
hard layer of limestone or to the minimum tips specified on the plans prior to installation of the precast
concrete piles and steel sheet piles?
Response: Yes the contractor can pre auger or punch as required to penetrate the hard soil layer.
21. Question: The plans call for AZ 14-700 steel sheet pile. Please confirm that AZ 14-770 is acceptable.
Response: Note the plans should have read AZ 14-770 not AZ 14-700. A revised sheet S3.1 and S3.2
22. Question: Will an equivalent sheet be considered if the material properties are similar?
Response: Equivalent Hot-rolled sections will be considered on a case by case basis.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Bidder must acknowledge receipt of any and all Addenda in the space provided on the Bidder
Submittal Form. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Proposal. All requirements of the proposal documents
remain unchanged except as cited herein.

_________________________________
Signature of Bidder Acknowledging Receipt of
Addendum No. (2) Two to be attached in front of Bid
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